
From: Watson, Ernest

To: Patrick Duxbury; 

CC: Hanna, Bruce; 

Subject: RE: DFO participation at CGV and Sidon EA hearings April 3-
4

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 10:42:32 AM

Attachments:

About 10 minutes for the presentation.  I don't anticipate many questions.
 

Ernie Watson  
Area Chief, Habitat 
867-669-4927 | facsimile / télécopieur 867-669-4940 
watsone@dfo-mpo.gc.ca  
Western Arctic Area | Secteur de l'Arctique de l'Ouest  
Central and Arctic Region | Région Centrale et de l’Arctique  
Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 101-5204 50th Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2  
Pêches et Océans Canada | 101-5204 50 Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2 

 
 

From: Patrick Duxbury [mailto:PDuxbury@mveirb.nt.ca]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 10:37 AM 
To: Watson, Ernest 
Subject: RE: DFO participation at CGV and Sidon EA hearings April 3-4 
 
Thanks for that Ernie.  How much time do you expect it would take?  I'm in the 
midst of trying to put together an agenda for the Hearing for the Board's meeting 
tomorrow.
 

From: Watson, Ernest [mailto:WatsonE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA]  
Sent: March 21, 2007 10:32 AM 
To: Patrick Duxbury; Hanna, Bruce; Alan Ehrlich 
Subject: RE: DFO participation at CGV and Sidon EA hearings April 3-4 
 

mailto:WatsonE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
mailto:/O=MVEIRB/OU=CAMERON/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PDUXBURY
mailto:HannaB@DFO-MPO.GC.CA


Pat:
 
DFO will make a presentation to the Board at the Hearing as requested.  
 
Ernie.

Ernie Watson  
Area Chief, Habitat 
867-669-4927 | facsimile / télécopieur 867-669-4940 
watsone@dfo-mpo.gc.ca  
Western Arctic Area | Secteur de l'Arctique de l'Ouest  
Central and Arctic Region | Région Centrale et de l’Arctique  
Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 101-5204 50th Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2  
Pêches et Océans Canada | 101-5204 50 Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2 

 
 

From: Patrick Duxbury [mailto:PDuxbury@mveirb.nt.ca]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 10:07 AM 
To: Hanna, Bruce; Alan Ehrlich 
Cc: Watson, Ernest 
Subject: RE: DFO participation at CGV and Sidon EA hearings April 3-4 
 
Thanks for the information Bruce.  Just a confirmation.  Will DFO be able to 
make a presentation to the Board at the Hearing as requested at the Pre-Hearing 
Conference?
 
Regards,
 
Pat Duxbury
 

From: Hanna, Bruce [mailto:HannaB@DFO-MPO.GC.CA]  
Sent: March 20, 2007 4:21 PM 
To: Patrick Duxbury; Alan Ehrlich 
Cc: Watson, Ernest 
Subject: DFO participation at CGV and Sidon EA hearings April 3-4 
 
Good afternoon, 



 
Ernie Watson will be representing DFO at the hearings for both Consolidated 
Goldwin Ventures and Sidon International. However, due to prior commitments 
Ernie will not be available for the afternoon on April 3rd.
 
If you can take that into account when you develop the agenda it would be much 
appreciated. Also when the agenda is set and if there are any changes to the 
hearing (i.e., combining the two hearings into one) please send the information to 
Ernie as well as myself.
 
Thanks,
 
Bruce
 

Bruce Hanna 
Habitat Biologist |  Biologiste, Habitat 
(867) 669-4931 | facsimile/ télécopieur (867) 669-4940 
hannab@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
Fish Habitat Management, Western Arctic Area|Gestion de l'Habitat du Poisson, Secteur de l'Arctique de 
l'Ouest 
Central and Arctic Region | Région Centrale et de l’Arctique 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 101-5204 50th Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2 
Pêches et Océans Canada | 101-5204 50e Ave, Yellowknife,T.N.-O, X1A 1E2 
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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